
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


	October 10, 2011 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 6



	August 23, 2010 Page 7



Christiansburg Planning Commission

	Minutes of October 10, 2011



Present:	Barry Akers

		Mark M. Caldwell, III

		Ann H. Carter

		Craig Moore, Chairperson

		Joe Powers

		Jennifer D. Sowers

		Jim Vanhoozier 	

		Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting



Absent:	Kevin Conner, Vice-Chairperson	

		M. H. Dorsett, AICP



Staff/Visitors: Nichole Hair, staff

 Kali Casper, staff

 Jim and Linda Salyers, 115 Lester Street

 Kevin and Jennifer Salyers, 117 Lester Street

 John Neel, Gay and Neel, Inc.

   

Chairperson Moore called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. in the Christiansburg Town Hall at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia to discuss the following items:



Chairperson Moore stated the agenda needed to be amended to add two items.  Chairperson Moore indicated Vice-Chairperson Conner has resigned as co-chair and the Planning Commission will need to fill the position for remainder of his term.  Chairperson Moore indicated a resolution of support for Christiansburg CAPER needs to be added to the agenda.  



Commissioner Carter made a motion to amend the agenda to include both items.  Commissioner Vanhoozier seconded the motion which passed 7-0.



Public Comment.



Chairperson Moore opened the floor for public comment.  Hearing no public comments, the comment period was closed.



Approval of meeting minutes for September 26, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.



Commissioner Vanhoozier made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for September 26, 2011.  Commissioner Sowers seconded the motion which passed 7-0.  

















A Conditional Use Permit request by Jim and Linda Salyers for a bed and breakfast inn at 115 Lester Street (tax parcel 527 – ((A)) - 169) in the Multi-Family Residential District.  The public hearing is set for October 18, 2011.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore indicated the applicants were present.  Mr. Jim Salyers addressed the Planning Commission stating he and his wife have owned the property for 17 years. Mr. Salyers stated they did have a CUP for 10 years for child day care and the day care has since closed.  Mr. Salyers stated they have a large 2-story home with 4 bedrooms that are unused.  Mr. Salyers added there is one large bathroom on the second level.  Mr. Salyers stated the intent is to start with a 2 bedroom bed and breakfast sharing the one bath until January.  Mr. Salyers added in January a contractor will come in to renovate the one large bathroom into 3 bathrooms so that each room would have an individual bathroom.  Mr. Salyers stated there is parking in the rear of the property that would suit four cars.  Commissioner Vanhoozier inquired about the requirement for parking with a bed and breakfast.  Mr. Wingfield stated one parking space is required per room.  Mr. Wingfield added the application requested for approval 4 rooms but the Town Code allows for 5.  Mr. Salyers stated a contractor looked at the upstairs bathroom and only able to make 3 bathrooms.  Commissioner Powers stated he would like to give flexibility to the applicant if there was expansion.  Mr. Salyers stated they would only have 4 bedrooms.   Commissioner Vanhoozier stated it looks like they have parking for 4 rooms so adjust the Conditional Use Permit conditions to restrict it to 4 rooms.   Mr. Salyers was in agreement with this change.  Commissioner Vanhoozier suggested wording the condition to no more than 4 bedrooms for the bed and breakfast.



Chairperson Moore read the drafted conditions: 

1. No more than five bedrooms for short-term transient occupancy for compensation shall be offered.

2. Food service for resident guests shall be limited to breakfast only and shall be subject to inspections from Montgomery County Health Department.

3. This permit is subject to inspections and approval of the facilities by the Fire Marshall and Building Official.

4. This permit shall be revocable for violations of Chapter 3 “Advertising” of the Christiansburg Town Code occurring on the property.

5. This permit is subject to the requirement of a site plan to be reviewed and approved by Town staff.



Chairperson Moore inquired why a site plan would be required.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Town would want to verify the parking requirement but the applicant seems to meet it now.  Commissioner Vanhoozier requested it be stricken and the Planning Commission was in agreement.  Commissioner Carter inquired what signage would be allowed.  Mr. Wingfield stated a sign up to 2 square feet is allowed.  Commissioner Carter requested something be included regarding the signage.  Chairperson Moore suggested stating the signage shall comply with current Town Code regulations.

	October 10, 2011 Page 2









A Conditional Use Permit request by Jim and Linda Salyers for a bed and breakfast inn at 115 Lester Street (tax parcel 527 – ((A)) - 169) in the Multi-Family Residential District. – (continued)



Chairperson Moore suggested modifying condition 5 to restrict parking on the property at the rear.  Chairperson Moore stated the intent is to keep guest parking on the property.  Mr. Wingfield stated that on-street parking does not count toward meeting Town requirements.  Chairperson Moore inquired if the Planning Commission would like to add a provision regarding the permit is for the current applicant only.  Commissioner Carter agreed with this provision.  Chairperson Moore requested a condition be added in regards to the CUP being nontransferable.



Discussion of update to the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Ms. Casper stated Commissioner Dorsett had added the item to the agenda but is absent.  Ms. Casper stated the next meetings will be held October 16th from 2:00-5:00 p.m. and October 17th from 6:30-9:30 p.m.  Ms. Casper stated the purpose of second public work group meeting is to develop goals.  Chairperson Moore stated he has heard positive feedback regarding the process.  Commissioner Caldwell stated he has encouraged all friends and family to participate in order to get the most public input.  Commissioner Sowers inquired about the attendance at the first meetings.  Commissioner Caldwell stated at the first Sunday meeting there were about 8-9 participants.  Ms. Casper stated at the Monday night meeting there were 3 or 4 participants.  Commissioner Powers inquired about the number of surveys returned.  Ms. Casper stated there have been over 500 respondents and the Town did hit the 3% threshold of adult Town residents.  



Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings.



Chairperson Moore introduced the discussion.  Chairperson Moore stated a public hearing schedule has been provided with some other information.    Mr. Wingfield stated he has expanded on Commissioner Powers’ timeline.  Mr. Wingfield added it looks like the process takes approximately 9 weeks; months with a 5th Tuesday would have a 10 week process.  Commissioner Powers stated the table shows 2 applications going through the process.  Commissioner Powers added the new process does adjust when the Planning Commission has their meetings.  Commissioner Powers stated a meeting would be held the Monday before the Town Council meeting and the Monday after the second Town Council meeting.  Commissioner Powers reminded the Planning Commission the new process would not go into effect until the first of the year.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Planning Commission By-Laws would need to be amended.  Mr. Wingfield indicated separate public hearings will require separate legal ads and separate letters since it is desired to have the Planning Commission recommendation prior to the Council public hearing.  Commissioner Powers stated the he would like to discuss costs if there are no questions regarding the process.  Mr. Wingfield wanted to inform the Planning Commission the costs would increase for the applicant.

	October 10, 2011 Page 3











Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings. – (continued)



Commissioner Carter inquired what Town Council will need to do for the process to go forward. Mr. Wingfield stated a formal vote was not made and suggests presenting it to the Town Council.  Commissioner Powers suggested changing the Planning Commission By-laws in October or November unless Town Council directs the Planning Commission otherwise.  Chairperson Moore stated the Code of Virginia allows for the notices to be published concurrently.  Mr. Wingfield stated there is no way to run the ads concurrently with the timeline presented.  Chairperson Moore inquired if the Planning Commission would be making a recommendation before the Town Council public hearing.   Commissioner Carter stated the Planning Commission can always table the recommendation if they do not feel comfortable in making a recommendation.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he feels holding the recommendation takes a little bit out of the Planning Commission recommendation.  Commissioner Vanhoozier stated he has concern the Planning Commission will not have all the information before the Town Council public hearing.  Commissioner Vanhoozier added the process would add 2-3 weeks if waiting to make a recommendation after the Town Council public hearing.   John Neel addressed the Planning Commission stated the problem with having the Planning Commission public hearing and Town Council public hearing a week apart is it does not give the applicant time to adjust their application.  Mr. Neel stated if an applicant is trying to change anything after the Planning Commission public hearing, then that may need to be reheard by the Planning Commission before Town Council takes action.  Mr. Wingfield stated the deadline for proffers need to be written and submitted before the Town Council public hearing.  Chairperson Moore stated if an issue comes up that would need further review, the Town Council can send it back to the Planning Commission.  



Commissioner Powers stated he feels more people are likely to come to the first meeting and not necessarily just the Town Council public hearing.  Commissioner Carter stated there is a need to educate the citizens.  



Chairperson Moore stated staff is tasked with an amendment to the By-Laws.  Mr. Wingfield stated he will draft an amendment regarding the meeting times.  



Commissioner Powers stated he now wanted to discuss costs.  Commissioner Powers stated Christiansburg sends everything out certified mail with a return receipt.  Commissioner Powers stated the Town can use first class mail for rezoning of more than 25 parcels.  Mr. Wingfield stated the cost of postage is included in the $500 flat fee for public hearings and that fee will need to be adjusted.  Commissioner Powers inquired if the Town wants the return receipt back.  Mr. Wingfield stated he would like to review the Town Code regarding how mailings are handled.  Chairperson Moore stated the return receipt does offer assurance of the process that notices are being received.  

	October 10, 2011 Page 4











Discussion regarding the potential for separate public hearings. – (continued)



Chairperson Moore stated Mr. Wingfield will draft up information for changing the By-Laws and meeting schedule.  Chairperson Moore inquired what else needs to be done for Town Council and should the Planning Commission provide more cost information.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Town Council will receive more information.  Commissioner Vanhoozier wished to clarify the Planning Commission is looking at presenting to the Town Council that separate public meetings will be held, the Planning Commission will have a recommendation for the Town Council before their meeting, and there will be a process of how applications move forward.  Commissioner Powers stated there will be costs for separate ads, but the Planning Commission will not be paid for attending Town Council meetings.  Mr. Wingfield clarified that is if Town Council does not want the Planning Commission at the public hearing.   Commissioner Powers stated staff can be in attendance for presenting to Town Council.  Commissioner Vanhoozier questioned if there is a split vote, how would that information be presented explaining why there is such a vote.  Commissioner Power stated the Chairman can attend the meeting to give recommendation with the pros and cons discussed as to why the vote was split.



Chairperson Moore reminded the Planning Commission any information coming from the Town Council public hearing would not be heard, but there will be meeting minutes and staff present to disseminate information.  Chairperson Moore stated he will be at the next Town Council meeting to present the potential for separate public hearings.  Commissioner Carter stated all Planning Commission members should be at the next Town Council meeting for a joint public hearing.  Commissioner Vanhoozier clarified the Planning Commission will be going ahead with this and took a vote a couple weeks ago, so no vote is needed.  Chairperson Moore stated a vote will be needed in the future for the By-Law amendment.  



Appointment of Vice-Chairperson



Chairperson Moore indicated Kevin Conner has stepped down as Vice-Chairperson and would like to vote someone to fill the remaining term.  



Commissioner Caldwell nominated Joe Powers as Vice-Chairperson.  Commissioner Akers seconded the nomination.  Nominations were closed by Chairperson Moore.  The motion carried 5-0-2 with Commissioners Vanhoozier and Powers abstaining from voting.  



Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report



Chairperson Moore indicated the Planning Commission has been presented with a resolution of support for the Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report.  Mr. Wingfield stated the Town is receiving Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds for sidewalk improvement and development along Roanoke Street.  Mr. Wingfield stated the CAPER is required to report on the progress.

	October 10, 2011 Page 5











Consolidated Annual Performance Evaluation Report – (continued)



Commissioner Vanhoozier made a motion to approve the resolution of support for the CAPER.  Commissioner Carter seconded the motion which passed 7-0.



Other Business



Mr. Wingfield stated copies of the ordinance in reference to idling vehicles have been provided and he wanted to sure the Planning Commission is in agreement with the wording and the Planning Commission concurred.

  

Mr. Wingfield indicated an e-mail has been sent out to the Planning Commission members in reference to the annual New River Valley Planning District Commission dinner.  Mr. Wingfield indicated the Town will cover the cost of the Planning Commissioners but any guests would need to be paid by the Commissioners.  





[bookmark: _GoBack]There being no more business Chairperson Moore adjourned the meeting at 8:04 p.m.







_______________________________	_______________________________

Craig Moore, Chairperson				Randy S. Wingfield, Secretary Non-Voting













Planning Commission Resolution  pg. 2



ResolutionPRIVATE 
 of the 



Town of Christiansburg



Planning Commission


AEP Falling Branch – Merrimac 138 kV Transmission Line Project


WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission has found, following discussions at Planning Commission meeting on October 24, 2011 that the public necessity, convenience, general welfare and good zoning practices encourage support for the AEP Falling Branch – Merrimac 138 kV Transmission Line Project, and


WHEREAS the Christiansburg Planning Commission has found the project to be compliance with the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan and is aware that Alternative Route 1 (Line Segments CC, EE, EE-2, II-1, G-3, G-6, G-10, G-8, F, E, D, B, A-1, A-3, and A-4) is currently planned to be proposed to the State Corporation Commission,


THEREFORE be it resolved that the Christiansburg Planning Commission supports the AEP Falling Branch – Merrimac 138 kV Transmission Line Project and the selection of Alternative Route 1 for proposal to the State Corporation Commission.

Dated this the 24th day of October 2011.



     __________________________________




 
    Craig Moore, Chairperson




     Christiansburg Planning Commission


The above Resolution was adopted on motion by ____________ seconded by ____________ at a meeting of the Planning Commission following discussion on the above on October 24, 2011.  Upon a call for an aye and nay vote on the foregoing resolution, the Commission members present throughout all deliberations on the foregoing and voting or abstaining, stood as indicated opposite their names as follows:



MEMBERS
AYES
NAYS
ABSTAIN           ABSENT



Barry Akers





Mark M. Caldwell, III
   



Ann H. Carter





M. H. Dorsett, AICP
   


Craig Moore, Chairperson
  


Joe Powers, Vice-Chairperson
  


Jennifer D. Sowers
  


James Vanhoozier
  

____________________________
    ____________________________


Craig Moore, Chairperson



             Randy Wingfield, Secretary Non-voting




1


Randy Wingfield


From: Randy Wingfield
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Ann Carter; Barry Akers; Craig Moore; Jennifer Sowers; Jim VanHoozier; Joe Powers; M H. 


Dorsett; Mark M. Caldwell
Subject: October 24, 2011 Planning Commission agenda
Attachments: 10-24-11.pdf


Here is Monday’s agenda and a link to the 2011 New River Valley’s Bikeway-Walkway-Blueway Plan (prepared by New 


River Valley Planning District Commission):  


http://www.nrvpdc.org/Transportation/BWWWBWPlan/2011BikewayWalkwayBluewayPlan.pdf.  It is a very large pdf 


and was already posted on the PDC site, so I will not include it in the packet. 


 


In regards to the AEP Falling Branch – Merrimac 138 kV Transmission Line Project , Alternative Route 1 (Line Segments 


CC, EE, EE-2, II-1, G-3, G-6, G-10, G-8, F, E, D, B, A-1, A-3, and A-4) is currently planned to be proposed to the State 


Corporation Commission.  There is more information on this project here:  


https://www.appalachianpower.com/info/projects/MajorPowerLines/FallingBranchMerrimac.aspx with the link to the 


“Project Constraints Map with Aerial Photography” showing the alternatives that have been considered.  The only place 


that Alternative 1 crosses into Town is the far eastern end of Town, north of Roanoke Street, before continuing to the 


Falling Branch Substation on Kirby Drive.  I have a newer version of this map showing this route highlighted that I will 


bring to the Planning Commission meeting. 


 


If you have not done so, let me know about the PDC Dinner by tomorrow at noon.  Right now I have Craig and Paula, Joe, 


and Ann attending and Mark not attending. 


 


Randy Wingfield 


Planning Director/Zoning Administrator 


Town of Christiansburg 


100 E. Main Street 


Christiansburg, VA 24073 


phone:  (540) 382-6120 x 119 


fax:  (540) 381-7238 


 


                                                                  Town of Christiansburg 
                                             Planning Commission 
                                                                               100 East Main Street 
                                                                  Christiansburg, Virginia 24073-3029 
                                                                         Telephone:  (540) 382-6128 
                                                                              Fax:  (540) 382-7338 
                                                                                 October 19, 2011 
 
 
Planning Commission 
 
Chairperson 


Craig Moore 
 
Vice-Chairperson 


Joe Powers 
 
Secretary Non-Voting 


 
 


To all concerned parties: 
 


Notice is hereby given that the Christiansburg Planning Commission will be meeting in the 
Christiansburg Town Hall located at 100 E. Main Street, Christiansburg, Virginia on 
Monday, October 24, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of allowing the full Commission to 
review the following: 
 


1) Public comments – 5 minute limit per citizen. 
 


2) Approval of Planning Commission Minutes from October 10, 2011 meeting. 
 







2


Randy Wingfield 
 
Other Members 


Barry Akers 
Mark M. Caldwell, 


III 
Ann H. Carter 
M. H. Dorsett, 


AICP 
Jennifer D. Sowers 
James Vanhoozier 


 
Planning Director 
 


Randy Wingfield 
 
Town Manager 
 


Barry Helms 
 
Town Attorney 
 


Guynn, Memmer, & 
Dillon, P.C. 


 
 
 
 


3) A Conditional Use Permit request by Jim and Linda Salyers for a bed and breakfast inn at 
115 Lester Street (tax parcel 527 – ((A)) – 169) in the R-3 Multi-Family Residential 
District.  The public hearing was held October 18, 2011. 
 


4) Review of a Conditional Use Permit request by the Farmers’ Market in 
Christiansburg/NRV Grown (agent for property owner Kenneth G. Thompson and Monty K. 
Thompson Partnership) for a farmers’ market at 100 Radford Street (tax parcel 526 – ((A)) –
155) in the B-3 General Business District.  The public hearing was held and approval given 
on April 5, 2011. 
 


5) Discussion of AEP Falling Branch – Merrimac 138 kV Transmission Line Project. 
 


6) Discussion of 2011 New River Valley’s Bikeway-Walkway-Blueway Plan (prepared by 
New River Valley Planning District Commission). 
 


7) Discussion regarding the change to separate public hearings. 
 


8) Update regarding the Christiansburg Comprehensive Plan. 
 


9) Update on the consideration of the adoption of a Downtown Historic District. 
 


For a description of the preceding reviews or to view the Town's Zoning Map, 
Zoning Ordinance, and Future Land Use Map contact the Planning Department in 
the Christiansburg Town Hall, 100 East Main Street, Christiansburg, VA 24073-
3029 during normal office hours of 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday. 
Written comments may be sent to the preceding address; please allow adequate 
mailing time. 
 
 


Sincerely, 
 
 


Randy Wingfield, Secretary 
Christiansburg Planning Commission 


 
RSW:  rsw 


 






Sheet1

		Joint Public Hearing Costs Since Planning Commission Expansion (November 2, 2011)



		Council Action Date		Applicant		Street #		Street Address		Legal Ad Costs		Certified Rate		Number of Letters		Total Mailing Costs		Sign Posting Costs		PC Members Cost (Regular Meetings)		PC Members Cost (Public Hearing)		Map Cost		Total Costs		Notes



		Rezonings

		12/7/10		Doug Sink		2845		Roanoke Street		$54.40		$5.54		5		$27.70		$10.00		$75.00		$41.67		$10.00		$218.77

		12/7/10		Doug Sink		- -		Jones Street SE		$54.40		$5.54		15		$83.10		$10.00		$75.00		$41.67		$10.00		$274.17

																												$5.59 certified fee began 4-18-2011

		5/17/11		Teddy Enterprises LLC		735		Peppers Ferry Road NW		$41.86		$5.59		7		$39.13		$10.00		$25.00		$35.00		$10.00		$160.99

		5/17/11		Good Shepherd Baptist Church		155		Dunlap Drive NE		$41.86		$5.59		24		$134.16		$10.00		$65.00		$35.00		$10.00		$296.02

		6/21/11		M&F Homes, LLC		- -		Walters Drive NW		$105.60		$5.59		7		$39.13		$10.00		$137.50		$75.00		$10.00		$377.23



		CUPs

		12/7/10		Tech Sports Plex LLC		215		County Drive NE		$54.40		$5.54		10		$55.40		$10.00		$75.00		$41.67		$10.00		$246.47

		12/21/10		Dan Steinberg		3145		N. Franklin Street		$43.20		$5.54		13		$72.02		$10.00		$68.75		$43.75		$10.00		$247.72

		1/18/11		PR Financing Limited Partnership		100		New River Road NW		$43.20		$5.54		17		$94.18		$20.00		$25.00		$43.75		$10.00		$236.13		paid with code amedment request

		3/1/11		Epperly Elite Training Center LLC		100		Central Avenue NE		$59.52		$5.54		7		$38.78		$10.00		$118.75		$87.50		$10.00		$324.55

		3/1/11		Albert Land, LP		- -		Sage Lane NW/Albert Lane NW		$59.52		$5.54		126		$698.04		$30.00		$293.75		$87.50		$10.00		$1,178.81

		4/5/11		Farmers' Market in Christiansburg/NRV Grown		100		Radford Street NW		$96.00		$5.54		16		$88.64		$30.00		$50.00		$200.00		$10.00		$474.64		Town assumed fees per 3-15-11 Council action

																												$5.59 certified fee began 4-18-2011

		5/17/11		Diane Dern		201		Park Street NW		$41.86		$5.59		7		$39.13		$10.00		$65.00		$35.00		$10.00		$200.99		paid with code amedment request

		5/17/11		Verizon Wireless		100		New River Road NW		$41.86		$5.59		24		$134.16		$20.00		$65.00		$35.00		$10.00		$306.02

		8/16/11		Cambria Crossing, L.L.C.		- -		Phoenix Boulevard NW		$96.00		$5.59		91		$508.69		$20.00		$195.00		$75.00		$10.00		$904.69

		pending		Lenzkes Clamping Tools, Inc.		845		Radford Street NW		$90.24		$5.59		11		$61.49		$10.00		$145.83		$200.00		$10.00		$517.56

		pending		Jim and Linda Salyers		115		Lester Street NE		??		$5.59		16		$89.44		$10.00		??		??		$10.00		??



		Averages								$61.59		$5.56		25.3		$140.92		$14.67		$98.64		$71.83		$10.00		$397.65





		Note:  I did not include the pending Salyers CUP request in the average totals as the total costs are not known at present.





Sheet2





Sheet3








1


Randy Wingfield


From: Randy Wingfield
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 5:57 PM
To: PlanningCommission; Bradford Stipes; Cord Hall; Henry Showalter; Jim VanHoozier; Mike 


Barber; Richard Ballengee; Steve Huppert
Cc: Barry Helms; Nichole Hair; Becky Wilburn
Subject: Joint Public Hearing Costs
Attachments: Joint Public Hearing Costs.xlsx


At their last meeting, the Planning Commission decided to continue with the idea of moving forward with separate 


public hearings to be implemented beginning in January 2012.  This will add approximately a month to the process.  The 


Planning Commission realizes that there are advantages and disadvantages to both methods but like the idea of the 


public being given two opportunities to speak. 


 


The Planning Commission is of the consensus that it would be best to have the Planning Commission recommendation at 


the Town Council public hearing, which would necessitate separate legal ads (typically around $100 for a single request 


– this is reduced if multiple requests are advertised together) and separate letters to adjoining property owners (with 


the certified/return receipt letter cost being $5.59 plus envelopes, paper, copier wear and tear, and staff time – so I 


would guess actually about $10.00 a letter).  It has been mentioned that we can simply send the letters as certified 


(which is $2.85/letter), without return receipt (which is $2.30/letter), though certified/ return receipt is the method that 


the Town has always used as we have taken the position that it is good to have proof of both sending and 


delivery/attempted delivery (if a certified letter is not delivered on three tries, it is returned to the sender).  Again 


though, the return receipt is not required and we will handle this as Council and the Planning Commission see fit. 


 


If there is no Planning Commission recommendation at the Council public hearing (i.e. – the Planning Commission tables 


the request for further study), the Planning Commission would like to proceed with the Council public hearing as it 


would have already been advertised.  


 


I am forwarding a table with public hearing costs for all request since Planning Commission expansion (November 2, 


2010).  We have averaged 25.3 letters for public hearings for CUP and rezoning requests.  The mailing costs do seem to 


increase every year or two with Postal Service Increases.  Please keep in mind that these are hard costs in the table and 


it does not include staff time. 


 


The Planning Commission mentioned the possibility of having the Town record the public hearings for posting on our 


homepage, but seemed to think the minutes coupled with Carol’s recordings would suffice.  I went ahead and got an 


estimate from Becky just in case Council would like to consider it - $35 per hour which includes taping time plus 


conversion time is what the County charges (though the County likely would not be able to videotape on the second and 


fourth Mondays as that is when the Board of Supervisors meet).  The alternative if the County is unavailable would be to 


hire a private firm to videotape and convert the video and Becky estimates that this would cost around $70.00 per hour.  


Planning Commission meetings probably average around two hours and you figure about a half hour’s worth of 


conversion and processing so around an average of $175.00 (2.5 hours x $70.00) if you videotape the whole meeting. 


 


The Planning Commissioner also mentioned the possibility of an audio recorder which could be purchased fairly cheaply 


and then uploading the audio from the public hearings.  We estimate that an audio recorder could be purchased for 


around $50.00.  There would be some Town technical support to post either video or audio, but that would be minimal. 


 


Randy Wingfield 


Planning Director/Zoning Administrator 


Town of Christiansburg 


100 E. Main Street 


Christiansburg, VA 24073 







2


phone:  (540) 382-6120 x 119 


fax:  (540) 381-7238 


 





